
August 2, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 07/2722

07-27-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 08/03/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-3-22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Resolution 2022-32 – Resolution For Participation In SS4A Grant 
Application 

2022-32 RESOLUTION FOR PARTICIPATION IN SS4A GRANT 
APPLICATION.PDF

Consideration To Approve Interstate Power And Light Utility Permit UT-22-018

UT-22-018 INTERSTATE POWER AND LIGHT.PDF

Consideration To Approve AgVantage FS FY2023 Fuel Contract

FY23 AGVANTAGE FUEL CONTRACT.PDF

Consideration To Approve County Attorney Memorandum Of Understanding With Attorney 
David Kuehner 

COUNTY ATTORNEY MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH ATTORNEY 
DAVID KUEHNER.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

SHERIFF DEPARTMENT-CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Auditor Office Report - July 

AUDITOR REPORT-JULY.PDF

Recorder Office Report - July

RECORDER REPORT-JULY.PDF

Sheriff Department Report- July

SHERIFF REPORT-JULY.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

10:00 A.M. Drainage District 11 Landowner Meeting

Courthouse Large Conference Room                                

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

 By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

 Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17.



August 2, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 07/2722

07-27-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 08/03/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-3-22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Resolution 2022-32 – Resolution For Participation In SS4A Grant 
Application 

2022-32 RESOLUTION FOR PARTICIPATION IN SS4A GRANT 
APPLICATION.PDF

Consideration To Approve Interstate Power And Light Utility Permit UT-22-018

UT-22-018 INTERSTATE POWER AND LIGHT.PDF

Consideration To Approve AgVantage FS FY2023 Fuel Contract

FY23 AGVANTAGE FUEL CONTRACT.PDF

Consideration To Approve County Attorney Memorandum Of Understanding With Attorney 
David Kuehner 

COUNTY ATTORNEY MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH ATTORNEY 
DAVID KUEHNER.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

SHERIFF DEPARTMENT-CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Auditor Office Report - July 

AUDITOR REPORT-JULY.PDF

Recorder Office Report - July

RECORDER REPORT-JULY.PDF

Sheriff Department Report- July

SHERIFF REPORT-JULY.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

10:00 A.M. Drainage District 11 Landowner Meeting

Courthouse Large Conference Room                                

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

 By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

 Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/165e5901-454c-4899-8906-5da65fb0ec7b


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JULY 27, 2022
WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Vice-Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order. Supervisor Renee McClellan was present. 
Supervisor BJ Hoffman was absent. Also attending: Thomas Craighton, Taylor Roll, Michael Pearce, 
Angela De La Riva, Darrell Meyer, Machel Eichmeier, Jolene Pieters, Rick Patrie, and Mary Frieden. 
Attending via Zoom: Lori Kadner, Connie Mesch, Cheryl Lawrence, Becca Junker, Rocky Reents, Mark 
Buschkamp, Elaine Loring, Curt Groen, Donna Juber, Pauline Lloyd, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes from July 20, 2022 with 
grammatical/spelling corrections. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the July 27, 2022 claims for payment. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to table the approval of Resolution 2022-32 – Resolution for 
Participation in SS4A Grant Application until the August 3, 2022 Board of Supervisor’s meeting at the 
request of Engineer Roll until he has additional time to review the application due to being on vacation. 
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Iowa DOT 42-C042-110 Funding Agreement for 
County Bridge 153301, T Avenue over Honey Creek. Engineer Roll stated that 100% of the cost will be 
paid for by state funding. Motion carried.

McClellan moved Granzow seconded to approve Iowa DOT 42-5832-601 Funding Agreement for County
Bridge 7209, County Highway D35 over Beaver Creek. Engineer Roll stated that the bridge is owned by 
the City of Owasa and on the County’s highway. The city applied for the funding which will cover up to 
$1 million of the cost of the bridge. The bridge should be 100% funded, but the County will enter into a 
28E Agreement with the City of Owasa that the County will cover any additional cost. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Certificate of Appointment of Deputy, with corrected 
dates, for Michelle Kuechenberg in the Auditor’s Office. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Auditor’s Office change of status for the promotion 
and pay increase, with corrected effective date to August 1, 2022, of Michelle Kuechenberg. Motion 
carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Auditor’s Office change of status for the hiring of 
Ashley Klaffke. Motion carried.

Other business: None.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:10 a.m.



8/1/2022 3:17:35 PM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 08/03/2022 - 08/03/2022

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Public Library 776.73648V

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 210.001387V

Airgas North Central 1,200.29633V

Alden Public Library 1,555.70649V

Alliant Energy 534.364253V

Amazon Business 184.41101043

Angela De La Riva 234.00100411

Barco Municipal Products 603.871046V

Calhoun Burns and Associates Inc 1,578.605244V

Castek Inc. 5,402.00100972

CenturyLink 2956 89.404569V

Cintas-Chicago 192.472475V

City of Ackley 110.673015V

City of Eldora 1,555.70510V

City of Iowa Falls 1,555.70509V

City of New Providence 44.50515V

Clarion Distributing 349.25227V

CTI Ready Mix 628.00101120

David A Kuehner 800.00101116

DCI - SOR 225.002314V

Denco Corp 3,800.005911V

Donnlee Jackson 260.002895V

Eldora Hardware 29.982647V

Eldora Tire & Alignment 463.3662947V

Gary McEwen 315.71222V

GATR Truck Center 309.00100679

Gehrke Inc 715.2581051D

Global Software / TAC10 8,624.002740V

Greenbelt Home Care 8,416.6661807V

Hampton Police Department 20.002581V

Hardin County Agriculture Society 2,500.00545V

Hardin County EMS Council 8,000.004839V

Hardin County Office Supplies 195.93119V

Hardin County Sheriff 9,166.661452V

Hubbard Public Library 1,555.70651V

IACCVSO 50.001352V

Iowa Department of Revenue 546.43232V

Iowa One Call 16.20359V

Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton 137.0362036V

ISSDA 125.0062103V

John Deere Financial 1,285.901394V

Kael Carr 500.00101058

Katie Reifschneider 45.00100824

Knight Sanitation 253.00993V

Marla Kay Williams 650.002268V

Martin Marietta Aggregate 292.504141V

Mary J Swartz 270.00302E

McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc. 330.0062529V

Michelle Lauchner 24.602798V

Mid-America Publishing Corp 615.2962056V

Quaker Security LLC 1,275.00100507

Radcliffe Public Library 1,555.70653V

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 1,492.692077V

Speck Electric 664.9563534V

Steamboat Rock Library 1,555.70654V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 08/03/2022 - 08/03/2022

8/1/2022 3:17:35 PM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Storey Kenworthy 223.2961798V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,876.892332V

Superior Welding Supply 45.00978V

Susan Seedorff-Keninger 200.00100212

Thomas Murphey-Park Host 242.87100870

Times Citizen 16.80538V

Union Public Library 1,555.70655V

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 680.272924V

VISA 568.90150V

Walmart Community/Capital One 186.1362446V

Weidemann Incorporated 26,434.002107V

Windstream Communications / CABS 212.8962349V

Ziegler Incorporated 2,296.691463V

111,427.32Grand Total:



RESOLUTION FOR PARTICIPATION IN SS4A GRANT APPLICATION

Hardin County Resolution No. 2022-32

WHEREAS, as part of the new Federal Transportation Bill, Infrastructure Investment 
and Jobs Act (IIJA), there is over $1B of roadway safety funding available in the form of 
Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) grants.  To be an eligible applicant for this new 
safety funding, a county MUST have an eligible Action Plan in place; and

WHEREAS, the Iowa County Engineers Association (ICEA) plans to apply for a SS4A 
grant to develop and supply all 99 counties in Iowa with an eligible Action Plan at no 
cost to the counties.  ICEA encourages all 99 counties to participate in this grant 
application; and

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors will commit to achieve significant 
declines in roadway fatalities and serious injuries in Hardin County; and

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors recognizes the Action Plan and 
will assist the County Engineer’s department in achieving the goal of a dramatic 
decrease in roadway fatalities and serious injuries and zero roadway fatalities and 
serious injuries by the years 2030 and 2050, respectively; and

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors, after consulting with the Hardin 
County Engineer, desires to participate in a joint SS4A grant to develop and receive an 
eligible Action Plan for Hardin County.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HARDIN 
COUNTY that this County does hereby request to be included in the statewide SS4A 
grant to develop Actions Plans for all 99 counties in Iowa.

Resolution adopted this 3rd day of  August, 2022.

Hardin County Board of Supervisors

______________________________
Board of Supervisors Chairperson

ATTEST:

______________________________
Hardin County Auditor






























